
JRWA RFP Construction Management – Questions and Responses 

 

The following questions were received; a response is provided after each question. 
 

1. Can you provide explanation for the 25 page limit? Is there any desired means of allocating the 
seven requested items of information within the 25 pages?   

No. 

2. If additional information is provided (within the 25 page limit) beyond the seven items 
requested, will it be evaluated?   

Yes. 

3. Please define how the cost of services (item g) should be shown. Lump Sum fee proposal? Time 
& Materials estimate? Daily or monthly rate?   

This is up to the offeror to propose. 

4. Any restrictions to providing a reference who is a JRWA representative?   

No. 

5. Can you elaborate as to the evaluation criteria. Six criteria are listed, are they ‘weighed’ the 
same?    

The criteria aren’t specifically weighted.  

6. What start date should we use for estimating our schedule and fee?   

As soon as possible. 

7. The Scope of Work, item 15 states that “The inspector is expected to use time on site judiciously 
in order to minimize cost to the JRWA while providing effective service.” Can you elaborate as to 
the expectations of the JRWA in this regard? Is there a minimal level of inspection that is 
expected? Or a list of features of work that the JRWA expects to be inspected. The RFP also 
states that it is JRWA’s expectation that we are to check the quality of the work for accordance 
with the plans, and to inform the JRWA of problems or issues that may occur during 
construction. Generally, to attain these objectives on a project of this size and complexity we 
would expect a full-time, on-site presence.    

Up to offeror to propose. 

8. Please clarify what the expectation is for providing a schedule. Would we be following the 
contractor’s schedule and if so, is there value in the consultant providing a schedule?   

Up to offeror to propose their schedule.  

9. The RFP shows the proposed approach is an evaluation criteria. However, an approach 
statement is not listed as one of the requested items of information. Does the JRWA desire an 
Approach Statement with proposals?  

Such a statement is fine to include with the proposal. 


